



Software Engineer
Financial Engineer
C. Camilo Baquero

Cel. 304 4080393
camilobaq@hotmail.com
www.camilob.com
Github.com/camiloob
Linkedin.com/in/camilo-baquero/
Age: 26

Summary

Software Engineer with experience in Financial Data Analysis with tools such as Python, R, SQL, Pandas, Numpy, Spark, Hadoop, AWS EMR and Docker. AMV certification as a Financial Analyst. I can help to implement the business logic in software with my skills in financial and data processing.

Education

Software Engineer - Holberton School **Sep 2019 - May 2020 (1 years)**
Software Academy

Back-end, databases, APIs, Sysadmin/DevOps: Linux, Bash, infrastructure design, web servers, load balancers, SSL, application server, MySQL primary-replica databases, C, Python, Flask, MySQL, Javascript/jQuery, HTML/CSS, Linux, Bash, Git.

Financial Engineer - Piloto University of Colombia **Jan 2016 - Dic 2018 (5 years)**
Bachelor degree

Equity, bonds valuation, statistical Analysis, Risk actuarial calculation, econometrics, stochastic models, time series, Bloomberg, R, Python, Fintech, Financial Law, Financial Administration, Derivatives, SARLAFT, Capital Markets.

Accountant - National University of Colombia **May 2013 - Jun 2018 (5 years)**
Bachelor degree

Tax, IFRS, Audit, ISA, Costs and Budget, Finance, Financial Mathematics, Administrative Management, Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Game Theory, Financial Planning, Labor Law and Economic Law.

Employment

Data Analyst - Super Wow - Franchise Company
Feb. 2019 - Aug. 2019 (7 months)

Develop the process of automating report generation using Python and SQL data extraction with AWS. Analyze financial information identifying opportunities for improvement.

Software Engineer - Une Seguros Ltda - Insurance Company
Apr. 2018 - Jan. 2019 (10 months)

Back-end and Front-End Python, developing web sites about insurance topic with data analyst system and APIs, Django, Node.js and AWS.

Product Manager - HomeParte (Startup) - Fintech Company
Sept. 2016 - Feb. 2018 (1 year and 6 months)

Lead a team of engineers, development financial platforms homeparte.com with tools like Ruby, Javascript, Python, AWS. Accelerated by NXTP Labs and Endeavor. Digital Bank 2017 First Place.

Software Projects

- uneseguros.com.co (Insurance Company)
- homeparte.com (Real Estate)
- finfix.com (Automated accounting system)
- keepseguro.com (Insurance for Pyme)
- camilob.com (Personal Web site)